



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	1
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	6
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	6
Association of State Dam Safety Officials (ASDSO)	6
Atlantis Press	6
Austrian Society for Metallurgy and Materials (ASMET)	9
CAL-TEK SRL	9
Cognitive Science Society	10
Destech Publications	10
EDP Sciences	10
Elsevier Procedia	11
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	12
Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP)	
European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN)	12
European Federation of Corrosion (EFC) & Corrosion Association in Turkey	13
European Physical Society (EPS)	13
Geothermal Rising	13
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	13
Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE)	26
Institute of Navigation (ION)	26
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	26
International Peatland Society (IPS)	26
International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS)	26
Schloss Dagstuhl	27
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	27
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	31
Society for Information Display (SID)	31
Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS)	31
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	31
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	32
Springer Nature	35
Textile Institute	43
The Internet Society	43

Academic Conferences Ltd:

KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 22ND 2021. (ECKM 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-3 September 2021, Coventry, U.K. Held online due to COVID-19. Softcover 1,068(approx) pages 9781713837589 Garcia-Perez, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA):

AIR AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION, 114TH 2021. (ACE 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 June 2021, Online. Softcover 1,677 pages 9781713838746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$375.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

PROCESS DEVELOPMENT SYMPOSIUM. 2021.

Held 8-10 June 2021, Online. Softcover 47 pages 9781713837053 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$74.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

PERMAFROST. REGIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2021. (PERMAFROST 2021) (AND 19TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COLD REGIONS ENGINEERING) MERGING PERMAFROST SCIENCE AND COLD REGIONS ENGINEERING

Held 24-29 October 2021, Online. Proceedings of the Regional Conference on Permafrost 2021 and the 19th International Conference on Cold Regions Engineering. Softcover 373 pages 9781713838494 Zufelt. J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$95.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2021. FEDSM2021, VOLUME 1: AEROSPACE ENGINEERING DIVISION JOINT TRACK; COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS

Held 10-12 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 1: AEROSPACE ENGINEERING DIVISION JOINT TRACK; COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS. Softcover 491 pages 9780791885284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$200.00

FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2021. FEDSM2021, VOLUME 2: FLUID APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS: FLUID MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION

Held 10-12 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 2: FLUID APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS; FLUID MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION. Softcover 469 pages 9780791885291

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2021. FEDSM2021, VOLUME 3: FLUID MECHANICS; MICRO AND NANO FLUID DYNAMICS; MULTIPHASE FLOW

Held 10-12 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 3: FLUID MECHANICS; MICRO AND NANO FLUID DYNAMICS; MULTIPHASE FLOW.

Softcover 665 pages 9780791885307

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2021. ICONE28, VOLUME 1: OPERATING PLANT CHALLENGES, SUCCESSES, AND LESSONS LEARNED; NUCLEAR PLANT ENGINEERING; ADVANCED REACTORS AND FUSION; S...

Held 4-6 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 1: OPERATING PLANT CHALLENGES, SUCCESSES, AND LESSONS LEARNED; NUCLEAR PLANT ENGINEERING; ADVANCED REACTORS AND FUSION; SMALL MODULAR AND MICRO-REACTORS TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS.

Softcover 480 pages 9780791885246

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2021. ICONE28, VOLUME 2: NUCLEAR FUELS, RESEARCH, AND FUEL CYCLE; NUCLEAR CODES AND STANDARDS; THERMAL-HYDRAULICS

Held 4-6 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 2: NUCLEAR FUELS, RESEARCH, AND FUEL CYCLE; NUCLEAR CODES AND STANDARDS; THERMAL-HYDRAULICS.

Softcover 469 pages 9780791885253

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2021. ICONE28, VOLUME 3: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS (CFD); VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION; ADVANCED METHODS OF MANUFACTURING (AMM) FOR NUCLEAR REA...

Held 4-6 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 3: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS (CFD); VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION; ADVANCED METHODS OF MANUFACTURING (AMM) FOR NUCLEAR REACTORS AND COMPONENTS; DECONTAMINATION, DECOMMISSIONING, AND RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT; BEYON

Softcover 643 pages 9780791885260

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2021. ICONE28, VOLUME 4: STUDENT PAPER COMPETITION

Held 4-6 August 2021, Online. VOLUME 4: STUDENT PAPER COMPETITION.

Softcover 669 pages 9780791885277

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 378 pages 9780791885116

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 10: PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 10: PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 734 pages 9780791885208

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY.

Softcover 427 pages 9780791885123

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 117 pages 9780791885130

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 4: PIPELINES, RISERS, AND SUBSEA SYSTEMS

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 4: PIPELINES, RISERS, AND SUBSEA SYSTEMS.

Softcover 406 pages 9780791885147

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 5: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION

Held 21-30 June 2021. Online. VOLUME 5: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION.

Softcover 228 pages 9780791885154

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$130.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 6: OCEAN ENGINEERING

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 6: OCEAN ENGINEERING.

Softcover 606 pages 9780791885161

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 7: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 7: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 187 pages 9780791885178

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$130.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 8: CFD and FSI

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 8: CFD and FSI.

Softcover 381 pages 9780791885185

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2021. OMAE2021, VOLUME 9: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY

Held 21-30 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 9: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY.

Softcover 357 pages 9780791885192

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$160.00

OIL AND GAS PIPELINE CONFERENCE. INDIA. 2021. IOGPC2021

Held 23-24 September 2021, Online.

Softcover 114 pages 9780791884805

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2021. PVP2021, VOLUME 1: CODES AND STANDARDS

Held 13-15 July 2021, Online. VOLUME 1: CODES AND STANDARDS.

Softcover 541 pages 9780791885314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2021. PVP2021, VOLUME 2: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND BOLTED JOINTS; DESIGN AND ANALYSIS

Held 13-15 July 2021, Online. VOLUME 2: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND BOLTED JOINTS; DESIGN AND ANALYSIS.

Softcover 593 pages 9780791885321

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2021. PVP2021, VOLUME 3: FLUID-STRUCTURE INTERACTION: HIGH PRESSURE TECHNOLOGY

Held 13-15 July 2021, Online. VOLUME 3: FLUID-STRUCTURE INTERACTION; HIGH PRESSURE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 319 pages 9780791885338

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$160.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2021. PVP2021, VOLUME 4: MATERIALS AND FABRICATION

Held 13-15 July 2021, Online. VOLUME 4: MATERIALS AND FABRICATION.

Softcover 625 pages 9780791885345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2021. PVP2021, VOLUME 5: OPERATIONS, APPLICATIONS, AND COMPONENTS; SEISMIC ENGINEERING; NON-DESTRUCTIVE EXAMINATION

Held 13-15 July 2021, Online. VOLUME 5: OPERATIONS, APPLICATIONS, AND COMPONENTS; SEISMIC ENGINEERING; NON-DESTRUCTIVE EXAMINATION.

Softcover 525 pages 9780791885352

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

SMART MATERIALS, ADAPTIVE STRUCTURES AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 2021. SMASIS2021

Held 14-15 September 2021, Online. Softcover 829 pages 9780791885499

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 10: SUPERCRITICAL CO2

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 10: SUPERCRITICAL CO2.

Softcover 346 pages 9780791885048

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$160.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 2D: TURBOMACHINERY - MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION; RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY...

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 2D: TURBOMACHINERY - MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION; RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY AERODYNAMICS; UNSTEADY FLOWS IN TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 617 pages 9780791884935

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 3A: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 3A: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS.

Softcover 627 pages 9780791884942

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS.

Softcover 510 pages 9780791884959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION; CYCLE INNOVATIONS; CYCLE INNOVATIONS: ENERGY STORAGE; EDUCATION; ELECTRIC...

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION; CYCLE INNOVATION; CYCLE INNOVATIONS: ENERGY STORAGE; EDUCATION; ELECTRIC POWER.

Softcover 504 pages 9780791884966

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 5A: HEAT TRANSFER - COMBUSTORS; FILM COOLING

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 5A: HEAT TRANSFER - COMBUSTORS; FILM COOLING.

Softcover 427 pages 9780791884973

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 5B: HEAT TRANSFER - GENERAL INTEREST; INTERNAL AIR SYSTEMS; INTERNAL COOLING

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 5B: HEAT TRANSFER - GENERAL INTEREST; INTERNAL AIR

SYSTEMS; INTERNAL COOLING.

Softcover 520 pages 9780791884980

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 6: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS, HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS; MICROTURBINES. TURBOCHARGERS. AND SMALL TURB...

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 6: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS, HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS; MICROTURBINES, TURBOCHARGERS, AND SMALL TURBOMACHINES.

Softcover 479 pages 9780791884997

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 7: INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION; MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 7: INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION; MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY.

Softcover 482 pages 9780791885000

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$160.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 8: OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS; STEAM TURBINE

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 8: OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS; STEAM TURBINE.

Softcover 433 pages 9780791885017

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$180.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 9A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS; EMERGING METHODS IN DESIGN AND....

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 9A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS; EMERGING METHODS IN DESIGN AND ENGINEERING. Softcover 565 pages 9780791885024

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2021. GT2021, VOLUME 9B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - FATIGUE, FRACTURE, AND LIFE PREDICTION; PROBABILISTIC METHODS: ROTORDYNAMICS; STRUCTURAL...

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. VOLUME 9B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - FATIGUE, FRACTURE, AND LIFE PREDICTION; PROBABILISTIC METHODS; ROTORDYNAMICS; STRUCTURAL MECHANICS AND VIBRATION.

Softcover 587 pages 9780791885031

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$220.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 59TH 2021. (AND THE 11TH INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE ON NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING)(7 VOLS) FINDINGS OF ACL: ACL-IJCNLP 2021

Held 1-6 August 2021, Online. Softcover 5,534 pages 9781713836964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$425.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2020. (7 VOLS) FINDINGS OF ACL: EMNLP 2020

Held 16-20 November 2020, Online. Softcover 5,410 pages 9781713836957 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$425.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2021. (KONVENS 2021) (KONFERENZ ZUR VERARBEITUNG NATURLICHER SPRACHE)

Held 6-9 September 2021, Dusseldorf, Germany. Softcover 259 pages 9781713836971 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$104.00

SEMANTIC EVALUATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 15TH 2021. (SemEval 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 August 2021, Bangkok, Thailand. Held online. Softcover 1,309 pages 9781713836988 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):

ENERGY CONFERENCE. AEE WORLD. 2021. (2 VOLS)

Held 20-22 October 2021, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 1,806 pages 9781713838654 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Association of State Dam Safety Officials (ASDSO):

ASSOCIATION OF STATE DAM SAFETY OFFICIALS ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (2 VOLS) (DAM SAFETY

Held 12-15 September 2021, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 1,035 pages 9781713838487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

Atlantis Press:

BUSINESS INNOVATION AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (BIEC 2020)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 184
Held 28 July 2020, Bogor, Indonesia. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 224 pages 9781713836582 Fahmi, I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$263.00

BUSINESS, ACCOUNTING, MANAGEMENT, BANKING, ECONOMIC SECURITY AND LEGAL REGULATION RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (BAMBEL2021)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 188 Held 26-27 August 2021, Kiev, Ukraine.

Softcover 204 pages 9781713836629 Korystin, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

BUSINESS, MANAGEMENT, AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (GCBME 2020) IMPROVING BUSINESS COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE THROUGH DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 187

Held 8 August 2020, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 774 pages 9781713836612 Hurriyati, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

CHEMICAL INVESTIGATION AND UTILIZATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (ICCIUNR-2021) CHEMISTRY AS CATALYST FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Atlantis Highlights in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Sciences Volume 2

Held 14-15 October 2021, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 168 pages 9781713838043 Tudev, G.-E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$200.00

CONTEMPORARY EDUCATION, SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (ICCESSH 2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 575

Held 22-23 April 2021, Moscow, Russia. Held online.

Softcover 307 pages 9781713836650 Chistyakova, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

ECONOMICS, BUSINESS, SOCIAL, AND HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICEBSH 2021) (2 PARTS) SHAPING HEALTHY RELATIONSHIP AND THINKING SKILL IN THE ERA OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 570

Held 17-18 February 2021, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,514 pages 9781713835530 Tiatri, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$594.00

EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (ICESS 2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 578

Held 9-10 April 2021, Online.

Softcover 393 pages 9781713836681 Suharini, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

EDUCATION, MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 5TH 2021. (ISEMSS 2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 571

Held 25-26 May 2021, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 1,115 pages 9781713835547 Wang, C. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$594.00

ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND TEACHING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (ICOELT-8 2020) ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING AND RESEARCH IN THE DIGITAL ERA: CHALLENGES AND POSSIBILITIES

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 579

Held 7 November 2020, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 338 pages 9781713836698 Zaim, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC TRANSITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (FMET 2021)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 190 Held 27-29 August 2021, Guangzhou, China. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 590 pages 9781713836643 Hassan, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

GREEN DEVELOPMENT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (GDIC 2020) ACCELERATING ADVANCEMENT IN GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY: BEST PRACTICE FOR NEW NORMAL ERA

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 205
Held 2-3 October 2020, Jambi, Indonesia.
Softcover 531 pages 9781713836551 Budu, et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$331.00

INNOVATIVE MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2021. (ISIME 2021)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 185 Held 2-3 June 2021, Moscow, Russia. Held online due to COVID-19. Softcover 698 pages 9781713836599 Zhang, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$399.00

INTEGRATED INTELLIGENT COMPUTING COMMUNICATION AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICIIC 2021)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 4
Held 6-7 August 2021, Bangalore, India. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 651 pages 9781713836568 Majhi, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$399 00

INTERNATIONAL FUZZY SYSTEMS ASSOCIATION. WORLD CONGRESS. 19TH 2021. (IFSA 2021) (AND 12TH CONFERENCE OF THE EUROPEAN SOCIETY FOR FUZZY LOGIC AND TECHNOLOGY, EUSFLAT 2021 AND 11TH INTERNATIONAL SUMMER SCHOOL ON AGGREGATION...)

Atlantis Studies in Uncertainty Modelling Volume 3
Held 19-24 September 2021, Bratislava, Slovakia.
Softcover 694 pages 9781713836575 Mesiar, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$399.00

MANAGEMENT, ECONOMY AND LAW. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICMEL 2021)

Advances in Économics, Business and Management Research Volume 189
Held 15-16 September 2021, Moscow, Russia. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 363 pages 9781713836636 Lyu, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$263.00

MODERN MANAGEMENT AND EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (MMET 2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 582 Held 10-12 September 2021, Online.

Softcover 690 pages 9781713838036 Mao, W. Q. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$399.00

MODERN MANAGEMENT, EDUCATION RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (MMER2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 577
Held 4-5 July 2021, Shanghai, China. Held online due to COVID-19.
Softcover 239 pages 9781713836674 Piwowar, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$263.00

PUBLIC AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (AICoBPA 2020) GOVERNING RISK AND UNCERTAINTY AS TO THE CHALLENGES FOR PUBLIC AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION IN THE NEW NORMAL

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 191
Held 26-27 October 2020, Online.
Softcover 588 pages 9781713838029 Zauher, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$399.00

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND MODERN SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2020. (ICSTMS 2020) REINVENTING/REFOCUSING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY TO RESTORE THE LIFE OF MODERN SOCIETY AMID THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 576

Held 25-26 November 2020, Online.

Softcover 502 pages 9781713836667 Al Auwal, T. M. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$331.00

SOCIAL SCIENCE: PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, LAW AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SSPALIR 2021)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 580

Held 16-17 June 2021, Moscow, Russia. Held online due to COVID-19.

Softcover 208 pages 9781713836704 Lyu, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

TRANSFORMATIONS AND INNOVATIONS IN BUSINESS AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICTIBE 2021)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 186

Held 19-20 June 2021, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 255 pages 9781713836605 Jiang, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

Austrian Society for Metallurgy and Materials (ASMET):

ZINC AND ZINC ALLOY COATED STEEL SHEET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2021. (GALVATECH 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 June 2021, Online.

Softcover 1,412 pages 9781713838500

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$225.00

CAL-TEK SRL:

DEFENCE AND HOMELAND SECURITY SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 11TH 2021. (DHSS 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation

Multiconference (I3M 2021). Softcover 104(approx) pages 9781713838616 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

FOOD OPERATIONS AND PROCESSING SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2021. (FOODOPS 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 52(approx) pages 9781713838593 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

HARBOR, MARITIME AND MULTIMODAL LOGISTICS MODELING AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2021. (HMS 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713838586 Bottani, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

INNOVATIVE SIMULATION FOR HEALTH CARE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 10TH 2021. (IWISH 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation

Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 112(approx) pages 9781713838579 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

MODELING AND APPLIED SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2021. (MAS 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 244(approx) pages 9781713838562 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION SYMPOSIUM. EUROPEAN. 33RD 2021. (EMSS 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 466(approx) pages 9781713838609 Affenzeller, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

SIMULATION FOR ENERGY. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 9TH 2021. (SESDE 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Online. Held at the 18th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation

Multiconference (I3M 2021).

Softcover 104(approx) pages 9781713838555 Bruzzone, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

Cognitive Science Society:

COGNITIVE SCIENCE SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 43RD 2021. (CogSci 2021) (5 VOLS) COMPARATIVE **COGNITION ANIMAL MINDS**

Held 26-29 July 2021, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 3,520 pages 9781713835257

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$295.00

Destech Publications:

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR COMPOSITES. TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2021. (4 VOLS) COMPOSITES INGENUITY TAKING ON CHALLENGES IN ENVIRONMENT-ENERGY-ECONOMY

Held 20-22 September 2021, College Station, Texas, USA.

Softcover 2,876 pages 9781713837596 Ochoa, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$284.00

EDP Sciences:

DESIGN AND MANUFACTURING ASPECTS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICMED-ICMPC 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 309 (2021)

Held 24-26 December 2021, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 1,556(approx) pages 9781713837992 Tummala, S. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

FUNDAMENTAL SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND THEIR APPLIED ASPECTS IN BIOTECHNOLOGY AND AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (FSRAABA 2021) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 36 (2021)

Held 19-21 July 2021, Tyumen, Russian.

Softcover 1,134(approx) pages 9781713836933 Renev, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

MODERN PROBLEMS AND DIRECTIONS OF DEVELOPMENT OF METAL SCIENCE AND HEAT TREATMENT OF METALS AND ALLOYS, DEDICATED TO THE MEMORY OF ACADEMICIAN A. A. BAYKOV. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2021.

- 10 -

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 344 (2021)

Held 16-17 September 2021, Kursk, Russia.

Softcover 166(approx) pages 9781713836940 Gorokhov, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (NETID 2021) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 292 (2021)

Held 25-27 June 2021, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 1,144(approx) pages 9781713837985 Islam, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 20TH 2021.

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 345 (2021)

Held 7-9 September 2021, Pilsen, Czech Republic.

Softcover 348(approx) pages 9781713838012 Richter, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

SPATIAL DATA: SCIENCE, RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2021. (SPATIAL DATA 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 310 (2021)

Held 24-26 May 2021, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 226(approx) pages 9781713838005 Zavalishina, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

Elsevier Procedia:

ARCTIC TRANSPORT ACCESSIBILITY: NETWORKS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2021.

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 57

Held 2-4 June 2021, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 808(approx) pages 9781713837978 Sergey, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$163.00

AVIATION FUTURE: CHALLENGE AND SOLUTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (AFCS 2020)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 56

Held 1-2 April 2020, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Postponed to 2021.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713836926 Anh, T. T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$147.00

CONTINUOUS MEDIA MECHANICS. WINTER SCHOOL. 22ND 2021.

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 32

Held 22-26 March 2021, Perm, Russia.

Softcover 354(approx) pages 9781713838739 Matveenko, V. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

FLEXIBLE AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2021. (FAIM 2021) MULTIPLE, COMPLEMENTARY AND EVOLVING FACETS OF MODERN MANUFACTURING: HOLISTIC SYNTHESIS (SUPPLEMENTARY PAPERS)

Procedia Manufacturing Volume 55

Held 15-18 June 2021, Athens, Greece. Supplementary Papers.

Softcover 590(approx) pages 9781713838722 Vosniakos, G.-C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$121.00

GLOBAL WEB CONFERENCE. CIRP. 9TH 2021. (CIRPE 2021) SUSTAINABLE, RESILIENT, AND AGILE MANUFACTURING AND SERVICE OPERATIONS: LESSONS FROM COVID-19

Procedia CIRP Volume 103

Held 26-28 October 2021, Online.

Softcover 316(approx) pages 9781713838289 Medini, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$263.00

KNOWLEDGE-BASED AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION AND ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2021. (KES 2021) (7 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 192
Held 8-10 September 2021, Szczecin, Poland.
Softcover 5,596(approx) pages 9781713836919 Watrobski, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$425.00

Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:

ADVANCED CONTROL OF CHEMICAL PROCESSES. IFAC SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2021. (ADCHEM 2021)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 54, Issue 3
Held 13-16 June 2021, Venice, Italy.
Softcover 711 pages 9781713836353 Lee, J. M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$205.00

ANALYSIS AND DESIGN OF HYBRID SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ADHS 2021)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 54, Issue 5
Held 7-9 July 2021, Brussels, Belgium.
Softcover 306 pages 9781713836360 Jungers, R. M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$195.00

LINEAR PARAMETER VARYING SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 4TH 2021. (LPVS 2021)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 54, Issue 8
Held 19-20 July 2021, Milan, Italy.
Softcover 161 pages 9781713836391 Tanelli, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$132.00

NONLINEAR MODEL PREDICTIVE CONTROL. IFAC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (NMPC 2021)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 54, Issue 6
Held 11-14 July 2021, Bratislava, Slovakia.
Softcover 370 pages 9781713836377 Pannocchia, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$195.00

SYSTEM IDENTIFICATION. IFAC SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2021. (SYSID 2021)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 54, Issue 7
Held 13-16 July 2021, Padova, Italy.
Softcover 832 pages 9781713836384 Pillonetto, G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$205.00

Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP):

BRIDGE CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 38TH 2021. (IBC 2021)

Held 7-11 June 2021, Online. Softcover 583 pages 9781713835837 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

WATER CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 81ST 2020. (IWC 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-12 November 2020, Online. Softcover 1,307 pages 9781713835844 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00

European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN):

EUROPEAN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING NETWORK ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (EDEN 2021) LESSONS FROM A PANDEMIC FOR THE FUTURE OF THE EDUCATION

Held 21-24 June 2021, Madrid, Spain.
Softcover 561 pages 9781713837022 Softic, S. K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

European Federation of Corrosion (EFC) & Corrosion Association in Turkey:

CORROSION CONGRESS. EUROPEAN. 2020. (EUROCORR 2020)

Held 7-11 September 2020, Online. Softcover 20 pages 9781713837602 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$58.00

European Physical Society (EPS):

PLASMA PHYSICS. EPS CONFERENCE, 41ST 2014, (EPS 2014)

Europhysics Conference Abstracts Vol. 38F Held 23-27 June 2014, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 1,751 pages 9781713837039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$216.00

PLASMA PHYSICS. EPS CONFERENCE. 47TH 2021. (EPS 2021) (2 PARTS)

Europhysics Conference Abstracts Vol. 45A Held 21-25 June 2021, Sitges, Spain. Softcover 1,246 pages 9781713837046 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$216.00

Geothermal Rising:

GEOTHERMAL RISING CONFERENCE. 2021. (GRC 2021) (4 PARTS) USING THE EARTH TO SAVE THE **EARTH**

Geothermal Resources Council Transactions Volume 45 Held 3-6 October 2021, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 2,552 pages 9781713838661 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$284.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED COMPUTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2021. (ACIT 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Deggendorf, Germany. Softcover 769 pages 9781665448208 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$312.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY. IEEE KHPI WEEK. 2ND 2021. (KhPIWeek 2021)

Held 13-17 September 2021, Kharkiv, Ukraine. Softcover 725 pages 9781665412063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$300.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, EMBEDDED AND SECURE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ACCESS 2021)

Held 2-4 September 2021, Ernakulam, India. Softcover 347 pages 9781728171371 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$240.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION IN WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE-APS TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2021 (APWC 2021)

Held 9-13 August 2021, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 197 pages 9781665413893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$217.00

APPLIED AND ENGINEERING MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICAEM 2021)

Held 30-31 August 2021, Taxila, Pakistan. Softcover 94 pages 9781665413046

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$193.00

APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (iCAST 2020)

Held 24-25 October 2020, Padang, Indonesia. Softcover 206 pages 9781728195681

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$215.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICAIE 2021)

Held 18-20 June 2021, Dali, China.

Softcover 752 pages 9781665424936

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$309.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR INDUSTRIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (AI4I 2021)

Held 20-22 September 2021, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 96 pages 9781665434119

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$193.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (IICAIET 2021)

Held 13-15 September 2021, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia.

Softcover 345 pages 9781665429009

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$237.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICAIoT 2021)

Held 3-4 September 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 55 pages 9781665401777

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$126.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BIG DATA AND ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (CAIBDA 2021)

Held 28-30 May 2021, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 271 pages 9781665424912

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$224.00

ASYNCHRONOUS CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2021. (ASYNC 2021)

Held 7-10 September 2021, Beijing, China.

Softcover 65 pages 9781728141336

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$153.00

AUTOMATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL RUSSIAN. 2021. (RusAutoCon 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-11 September 2021, Sochi, Russia.

Softcover 1,073 pages 9781665430326

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$346.00

AUTOMATION CONGRESS. WORLD. 2021. (WAC 2021)

Held 1-5 August 2021, Online.

Softcover 322 pages 9781665421096

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$234.00

BIG DATA ANALYTICS AND PRACTICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (IBDAP 2021)

Held 26-27 August 2021, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 123 pages 9781665428422

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$197.00

BIG DATA AND INTELLIGENT DECISION MAKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (BDIDM 2021)

Held 23-25 July 2021, Guilin, China. Softcover 238 pages 9781665427005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$218.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (BigCom 2021)

Held 13-15 August 2021, Deqing, China. Softcover 327 pages 9781665442534 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$234.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING SERVICE AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (BigDataService 2021)

Held 23-26 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 230 pages 9781665434843 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$215.00

BROADBAND MULTIMEDIA SYSTEMS AND BROADCASTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (BMSB 2021)

Held 4-6 August 2021, Chengdu, China. Softcover 639 pages 9781665449090 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$293.00

CLUSTER COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (CLUSTER 2021)

Held 7-10 September 2021, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 836 pages 9781728196671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$326.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (CICN 2021)

Held 22-23 September 2021, Lima, Peru. Softcover 188 pages 9781728176970 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$209.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN BIOINFORMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL BIOLOGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2021. (CIBCB 2021)

Held 13-15 October 2021, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 290 pages 9781665401135 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$228.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (CCET 2021)

Held 13-15 August 2021, Beijing, China. Softcover 446 pages 9781665446136 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$255.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND NETWORK SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (CCNS 2021)

Held 30 July - 1 August 2021, Xining, China. Softcover 198 pages 9781665427128 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$211.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICCEAI 2021)

Held 27-29 August 2021, Shanghai, China. Softcover 551 pages 9781665439619 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$276.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (UBMK 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Ankara, Turkey. Softcover 825 pages 9781665429092

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$322.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 16TH 2021. (FedCSIS 2021)

Held 2-5 September 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 539 pages 9781665429429 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$271.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (CSAIEE 2021)

Held 20-22 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 340 pages 9781665422055 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$235.00

COMPUTING, COMPUTATIONAL MODELLING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICCMA 2021)

Held 14-16 July 2021, Brest, France. Softcover 172 pages 9781665425681 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$207.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 40TH 2021. (CCC 2021) (13 VOLS)

Held 26-28 July 2021, Shanghai, China. Softcover 9,045 pages 9781665411950 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$1,979.00

CONTROL IN TECHNICAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (CTS 2021)

Held 21-23 September 2021, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 271 pages 9781665424554 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$223.00

CONTROL SCIENCE AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2021. (ICCSSE 2021)

Held 30 July - 1 August 2021, Qingdao, China. Softcover 323 pages 9781665444064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$233.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ADVANCED ANALYTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2021. (DSAA 2021)

Held 6-9 October 2021, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 686 pages 9781665421003 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$297.00

DATA SCIENCE AND BUSINESS ANALYTICS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2020. (ICDSBA 2020)

Held 6-8 November 2020, Changsha, China. Softcover 368 pages 9781728181653 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$243.00

DECENTRALIZED APPLICATIONS AND INFRASTRUCTURES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (DAPPS 2021)

Held 3-6 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 111 pages 9781665434867 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

DESIGN INNOVATIONS FOR 3CS COMPUTE COMMUNICATE CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICDI3C 2021)

Held 11-12 June 2021, Bangalore, India. Softcover 310 pages 9781665425704 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$232.00

DIGITAL SYSTEM DESIGN. EUROMICRO CONFERENCE. 24TH 2021. (DSD 2021)

Held 1-3 September 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 567 pages 9781665427043 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$278.00

DIGITAL TWINS AND PARALLEL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2021. (DTPI 2021)

Held 15 July - 15 August 2021, Beijing, China. Softcover 477 pages 9781665433389 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$259.00

DIRECT AND INVERSE PROBLEMS OF ELECTROMAGNETIC AND ACOUSTIC WAVE THEORY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR/WORKSHOP. 26TH 2021. (DIPED 2021)

Held 8-10 September 2021, Tbilisi, Georgia. Softcover 258 pages 9781665401036 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$221.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING SYSTEMS WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 41ST 2021. (ICDCSW 2021)

Held 7-10 July 2021, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 69 pages 9781665449335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$153.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 41ST 2021. (ICDCS 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-10 July 2021, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 1,147 pages 9781665445146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$389.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICET 2021)

Held 18-20 June 2021, Beijing, China. Softcover 315 pages 9781665447973 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$232.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (ISET 2021)

Held 10-13 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 289 pages 9781665428606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$229.00

ELECTRICAL POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL URAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (UralCon 2021)

Held 24-26 September 2021, Magnitogorsk, Russia. Softcover 648 pages 9781665430005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$289.00

ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION. CHINA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (CICED 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-9 April 2021, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,104 pages 9781728192307 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$373.00

ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICETCI 2021)

Held 27-29 August 2021, Changchun, China. Softcover 691 pages 9781665432528 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$297.00

ELECTRONICS REPRESENTATION AND ALGORITHM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICERA 2021)

Held 29-30 July 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 195 pages 9781665434010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$215.00

ELMAR. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021.

Held 13-15 September 2021, Zagreb, Croatia. Softcover 192 pages 9781665444385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$211.00

EMBEDDED AND REAL-TIME COMPUTING SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2021. (RTCSA 2021)

Held 18-20 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 214 pages 9781665441896 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$214.00

ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ACEEE 2021)

Held 10-12 September 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 130 pages 9781665447959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$199.00

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICE/ITMC 2021)

Held 21-23 June 2021, Cardiff, United Kingdom. Softcover 638 pages 9781665449649 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$285.00

FAULT DETECTION AND TOLERANCE IN CRYPTOGRAPHY. WORKSHOP. 2021. (FDTC 2021)

Held 17 September 2021, Virtual Workshop. Softcover 99 pages 9781665436748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$194.00

FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2021. (FPL 2021)

Held 30 August - 3 September 2021, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 411 pages 9781665442435 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$251.00

GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2021. (IGARSS 2021) (11 VOLS)

Held 11-16 July 2021, Brussels, Belgium. Softcover 8,703 pages 9781665447621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$1,713.00

GREEN ENERGY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (ICGEA 2021)

Held 6-8 March 2021, Singapore. Softcover 171 pages 9781728177205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$198.00

HEALTH, INSTRUMENTATION AND MEASUREMENT, AND NATURAL SCIENCES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (InHeNce 2021)

Held 14-16 July 2021, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 435 pages 9781665441827 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$253.00

HEALTHCARE INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2021. (ICHI 2021)

Held 9-12 August 2021, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 564 pages 9781665429801 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$278.00

HIGH-PERFORMANCE INTERCONNECTS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (HOTI 2021)

Held 18-20 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 73 pages 9781665432498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$183.00

IEEE MADRAS SECTION CONFERENCE. 2021. (MASCON 2021)

Held 27-28 August 2021, Chennai, India. Softcover 513 pages 9781665447362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$266.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2021. (ISPA 2021)

Held 13-15 September 2021, Zagreb, Croatia. Softcover 282 pages 9781665426404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$225.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2021. (ISIE 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 June 2021, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 1,673 pages 9781728190242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$477.00

INFORMATICS, ELECTRONICS AND VISION. INTL CONF. 10TH 2021. (ICIEV 2021) (HELD JOINTLY WITH 2021 5TH INTL CONF ON IMAGING, VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION - ICIVPR 2021)

Held 16-19 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 319 pages 9781665449243 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$232.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ICOIACT 2021)

Held 30 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 313 pages 9781665433952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$236.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7th 2020. (ICISCE 2020) (4 VOLS)

Held 18-20 December 2020, Changsha, China. Softcover 2,512 pages 9781728164076 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$674.00

INFORMATION SECURITY. ASIA JOINT CONFERENCE. 16TH 2021. (AsiaJCIS 2021)

Held 19-20 August 2021, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 69 pages 9781665417891 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$160.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (InfoTech 2021)

Held 16-17 September 2021, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 154 pages 9781665431347 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$203.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND CONTEMPORARY SPORTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (TCS 2021)

Held 15-17 January 2021, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 657 pages 9781665429115 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$292.00

INFORMATION, INTELLIGENCE, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2021. (IISA 2021)

Held 12-14 July 2021, Chania Crete, Greece. Softcover 518 pages 9781665400336 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$271.00

INFRARED, MILLIMETER AND TERAHERTZ WAVES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 46TH 2021. (IRMMW-THz 2021) (3 VOLS)

Held 29 August - 3 September 2021, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,438 pages 9781728194257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$504.00

INNOVATION IN TECHNOLOGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 2021. (ASIANCON 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 August 2021, Pune, India. Softcover 1,455 pages 9781728184036 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$440.00

INNOVATIONS IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (INISTA 2021)

Held 25-27 August 2021, Kocaeli, Turkey. Softcover 699 pages 9781665411622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$302.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE - LATIN AMERICA. IEEE PES. 2021. (ISGT Latin America 2021)

Held 15-17 September 2021, Lima, Peru. Softcover 486 pages 9781665444224 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$261.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTATION TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2020. (ICICTA 2020)

Held 24-25 October 2020, Xi'an, China. Softcover 750 pages 9781728186672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$310.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND REMOTE SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2019. (ICICRS 2019)

Held 19-20 July 2019, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 228 pages 9781728137100 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$217.00

INTELLIGENT HUMAN-MACHINE SYSTEMS AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (IHMSC 2021)

Held 21-22 August 2021, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 233 pages 9781665428378 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$218.00

INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. (ITSC 2021) (5 VOLS)

Held 19-22 September 2021, Indianapolis, Indiana, USA.

Softcover 4,063 pages 9781728191430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$939.00

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF RADIO SCIENCE. GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND SCIENTIFIC SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2021. (URSI GASS 2021) (3 VOLS)

Held 28 August - 4 September 2021, Rome, Italy. Softcover 1,758 pages 9781665429955

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$508.00

INVENTIVE RESEARCH IN COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICIRCA 2021) (3 VOLS)

Held 2-4 September 2021, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,839 pages 9781665446044

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$511.00

JOINT CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (JCC 2021)

Held 23-26 August 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 95 pages 9781665434805

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$193.00

KNOWLEDGE INNOVATION AND INVENTION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (ICKII 2021)

Held 23-25 July 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 232 pages 9781665446310

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$217.00

LASERS AND ELECTRO-OPTICS. CONFERENCE. 2021. (CLEO 2021) (5 VOLS)

Held 9-14 May 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 3,553 pages 9781665447928

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$837.00

LOW TEMPERATURE ELECTRONICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 14TH 2021. (WOLTE 2021)

Held 12-16 April 2021, Virtual Workshop.

Softcover 64 pages 9781728193076

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$149.00

METAMORPHIC TESTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2021. (MET 2021)

Held 22-30 May 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 75 pages 9781665444651

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$164.00

MILITARY COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICMCIS 2021)

Held 4-5 May 2021, The Hague, Netherlands. Softcover 261 pages 9781665445870

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$223.00

MOBILE ROBOTS. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 2021. (ECMR 2021)

Held 31 August - 3 September 2021, Bonn, Germany.

Softcover 426 pages 9781665412148

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$251.00

MOBILE TERAHERTZ SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2021. (IWMTS 2021)

Held 5-7 July 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 86 pages 9781728184401

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$187.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 2021. (ANNSIM 2021) (IEEE)

Held 19-22 July 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 678 pages 9781665433747 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$296.00

MULTIMEDIA INFORMATION PROCESSING AND RETRIEVAL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (MIPR 2021)

Held 8-10 September 2021, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 428 pages 9781665448147 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$252.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICNLP 2021)

Held 26-28 March 2021, Beijing, China. Softcover 274 pages 9781665414128 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$224.00

PARALLEL ARCHITECTURES AND COMPILATION TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2021. (PACT 2021)

Held 26-29 September 2021, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 358 pages 9781665442794 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$239.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2021. (PRAI 2021)

Held 20-22 August 2021, Yibin, China. Softcover 493 pages 9781665413237 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$264.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITIES. 56TH 2021. (UPEC 2021)

Held 31 August - 3 September 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 720 pages 9781665443906 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$306.00

POWER SYSTEM AND GREEN ENERGY CONFERENCE. 2021. (PSGEC 2021)

Held 21-22 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 794 pages 9781728190969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$319.00

POWERAFRICA. IEEE PES/IAS. 2021.

Held 23-27 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 843 pages 9781665431422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$331.00

RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. USNC-URSI. 2021. (USCN-URSI RSM 2021)

Held 9-13 August 2021, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 69 pages 9781665413930 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$194.00

REGION 10 SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2021. (TENSYMP 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 August 2021, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 876 pages 9781665400275 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$335.00

RESEARCH, INVENTION, AND INNOVATION CONGRESS: INNOVATION ELECTRICALS AND ELECTRONICS. 2021. (RI2C 2021)

Held 1-3 September 2021, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 359 pages 9781665448338 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$239.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICRA 2021) (13 VOLS)

Held 30 May - 5 June 2021, Xian, China. Softcover 14,538 pages 9781728190785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$2,006.00

ROBOTICS AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (ICRCV 2021)

Held 6-8 August 2021, Beijing, China. Softcover 122 pages 9781665436298 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$197.00

SECURITY, PATTERN ANALYSIS, AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SPAC 2021)

Held 18-20 June 2021, Chengdu, China. Softcover 612 pages 9781665443234 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$285.00

SERIOUS GAMES AND APPLICATIONS FOR HEALTH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2021. (SeGAH 2021)

Held 4-6 August 2021, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 310 pages 9781665426503 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$230.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INTEGRATED NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2021. (SPIN 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 August 2021, Noida, India. Softcover 1,187 pages 9781665402552 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$408.00

SMART AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2021. (Splitech 2021)

Held 8-11 September 2021, Bol and Split, Croatia. Softcover 798 pages 9781665442022 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$318.00

SMART APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SmartNets 2021)

Held 22-24 September 2021, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 148 pages 9781665435468
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$203.00

SMART CITIES CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2021. (ISC2 2021)

Held 7-10 September 2021, Manchester, United Kingdom. Softcover 523 pages 9781665449205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$268.00

SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SMARTCOMP 2021)

Held 23-27 August 2021, Irvine, California, USA. Softcover 434 pages 9781665429498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$258.00

SMART ENERGY SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SEST 2021)

Held 6-8 September 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 742 pages 9781728176611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$312.00

List Price \$207.00

SMART GRID AND SMART CITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (ICSGSC 2021)

Held 18-20 June 2021, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 179 pages 9781665429702 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

SMART INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SmartloT 2021)

Held 13-15 August 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 410 pages 9781665445122

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$250.00

SOCIAL COMPUTING AND DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICSCDE 2021)

Held 28-29 August 2021, Chongging, China. Softcover 345 pages 9781665401432 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$237.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND INTELLIGENT MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SSIM 2021)

Held 29-31 August 2021, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 158 pages 9781728168593 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$203.00

SOCIETY OF INSTRUMENT AND CONTROL ENGINEERS OF JAPAN. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 60TH 2021. (SICE 2021)

Held 8-10 September 2021, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 1,511 pages 9781665405911 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$310.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2021, (ICSECS-ICOCSIM 2021) (AND 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND **INFORMATION MANAGEMENT)**

Held 24-26 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 705 pages 9781665414081 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$300.00

SPACE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2021. (SCC 2021)

Held 23-26 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 155 pages 9781665424011 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$203.00

SUSTAINABLE CITIES LATIN AMERICA CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (SCLA 2021)

Held 25-27 August 2021, Virtual Conference. Softcover 127 pages 9781665437691 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$198.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING AND CREATIVE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICSECC 2020)

- 24 -

Held 16-17 December 2020, Cikarang, Indonesia. Softcover 220 pages 9781728175898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$217.00

SWEDISH ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SOCIETY WORKSHOP. 2021. (SAIS 2021)

Held 14-15 June 2021, Lulea, Sweden. Softcover 53 pages 9781665442374 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$115.00

SYSTEM SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (ICSSE 2021)

Held 26-28 August 2021, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 499 pages 9781665448499

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$264.00

TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT FOR SOCIETAL IMPACT USING MARKETING, ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND TALENT. IEEE INTL CONFERENCE. 2020. (TEMSMET 2020)

Held 10 December 2020, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 192 pages 9781665446419

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$206.00

THEORETICAL ASPECTS OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (TASE 2021)

Held 25-27 August 2021, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 208 pages 9781665441643

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$214.00

TRANSDISCIPLINARY AI. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021. (TransAI 2021)

Held 20-22 September 2021, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 157 pages 9781665434133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$204.00

VACUUM ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2020. (IVEC 2020)

Held 19-22 October 2020, Monterey, California, USA.

Softcover 420 pages 9781538682890

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$261.00

VIRTUAL REALITY AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICVRIS 2020) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 July 2020, Zhangjiajie, China.

Softcover 1,162 pages 9781728196374

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$394.00

VISUAL LANGUAGES AND HUMAN-CENTRIC COMPUTING. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (VL/HCC 2021)

Held 10-13 October 2021, St Louis, Missouri, USA.

Softcover 269 pages 9781665445931

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$224.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2021. (ISWCS 2021)

Held 6-9 September 2021, Berlin, Germany.

Softcover 569 pages 9781728174334

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$277.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE VTS ASIA PACIFIC. 17TH 2021. (APWCS 2021)

Held 30-31 August 2021, Virtual Conference.

Softcover 189 pages 9781665401210

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$211.00

Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE):

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2021. (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 May 2021, Online. Softcover 1,258 pages 9781713838470 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$195.00

Institute of Navigation (ION):

INSTITUTE OF NAVIGATION. SATELLITE DIVISION. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL MEETING. 34TH 2021. (ION GNSS 2021) (6 VOLS)

Held 20-24 September 2021, Online. Softcover 4,536 pages 9781713838524 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$395.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

PATTERN RECOGNITION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2021. (ICPRS-2021)

IET Conference Publications 773
Held 17-19 March 2021, Online.
Softcover 238 pages 9781713838067
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$163.00

RENEWABLE POWER GENERATION. IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2021. (RPG 2021)

IET Conference Publications 783
Held 1-2 March 2021, Online.
Softcover 399 pages 9781713838074
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$179.00

International Peatland Society (IPS):

PEAT CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 16TH 2021. (IPC 2021) (ORAL PRESENTATIONS)

Held 3-6 May 2021, Tallinn, Estonia. Oral Presentations. Softcover 524 pages 9781713838685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$121.00

PEAT CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 16TH 2021. (IPC 2021) (POSTER PRESENTATIONS)

Held 3-6 May 2021, Tallinn, Estonia. Poster Presentations. Softcover 170 pages 9781713838678 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS):

CABLE AND CONNECTIVITY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 69TH 2020. (IWCS 2020) INDUSTRY LEADERSHIP, INNOVATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Held 12-16 and 19-23 October 2020, Online. Softcover 478 pages 9781713837145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$350.00

CABLE AND CONNECTIVITY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 70TH 2021. (IWCS 2021) INDUSTRY LEADERSHIP, INNOVATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Held 4-8 October 2021, Online. Softcover 391 pages 9781713838531 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$350.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ALGEBRA AND COALGEBRA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE. CONFERENCE. 9TH 2021. (CALCO 2021)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 211
Held 31 August - 3 September 2021, Salzburg, Austria.
Softcover 386(approx) pages 9781713838692 Gadducci, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$104.00

PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE OF CONSTRAINT PROGRAMMING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2021. (CP 2021) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 210
Held 25-29 October 2021, Montpellier, France. Held Online Due to COVID-19.
Softcover 1,026(approx) pages 9781713838708 Michel, L. D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$165.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

ARCHIVING CONFERENCE. IS&T. 2021. (ARCHIVING 2021)

Held 9-24 June 2021, Online. Softcover 112 pages 9781713837152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$145.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. 3D MEASUREMENT AND DATA PROCESSING 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 46(approx) pages 9781713838111 Puech, W. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$58.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713838128 Denny, P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. COLOR IMAGING XXV: DISPLAYING, PROCESSING, HARDCOPY, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.
Softcover 150(approx) pages 9781713838135 Eschbach, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XVIII

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713838142 Bouman, C. A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$104.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL IMAGING SYSTEMS 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 30(approx) pages 9781713838166 Jaber, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$48.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. HUMAN VISION AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713838173 Chandler, D. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XVIII

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 138(approx) pages 9781713838180 Agaian, S. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XVII

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 262 pages 9781713838197 Bonnier, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS IN A WEB AND MOBILE WORLD 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713838203 Allebach, J. P. et al.

Curren Accesistes Inc. (2021)

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. IMAGING SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9781713838210 McElvain, J. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713838227 Ngan, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. MATERIAL APPEARANCE 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713838234 Hebert, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 180(approx) pages 9781713838241 Alattar, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9781713838258 Akopian, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AND APPLICATIONS XXXI

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713838265 Woods, A. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. THE ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 88(approx) pages 9781713838159 Dolinsky, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2020. VISUALIZATION AND DATA ANALYSIS 2020

Held 26-30 January 2020, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 60(approx) pages 9781713838272 Wischgoll, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. 3D IMAGING AND APPLICATIONS 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713838296 Bell, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 124(approx) pages 9781713838302 Denny, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. COLOR IMAGING XXVI: DISPLAYING, PROCESSING, HARDCOPY, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9781713838319 Eschbach, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XIX

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713838326 Bouman, C. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. COMPUTER VISION AND IMAGE ANALYSIS OF ART 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 66(approx) pages 9781713838333 Heumiller, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL IMAGING SYSTEMS 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713838357 Jaber, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$58.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. HUMAN VISION AND ELECTRONIC IMAGING 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9781713838364 Chandler, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XIX

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713838371

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XVIII

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 172(approx) pages 9781713838388 Larabi, M.-C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS IN A WEB AND MOBILE WORLD 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713838395 Allebach, J. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. IMAGING SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713838401 McElvain, J. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713838418 Niel, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. MATERIAL APPEARANCE 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713838425 Hebert, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713838432 Alattar, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 202(approx) pages 9781713838449 Akopian, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$104.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AND APPLICATIONS XXXII

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 80(approx) pages 9781713838456 Woods, A. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. THE ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2021

Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 42(approx) pages 9781713838340 Dolinsky, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$58.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021.

VISUALIZATION AND DATA ANALYSIS 2021 Held 11-28 January 2021, Online.

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713838463 Wischgoll, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$74.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

CONTROL AND ITS APPLICATIONS. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2021. (CT21)

Held 19-21 July 2021, Online.

Softcover 92 pages 9781713838104

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$95.00

DATA MINING. SIAM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (SDM21)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2021, Online.

Softcover 774(approx) pages 9781713838098

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

Society for Information Display (SID):

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 27TH 2020. (IDW'20) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 December 2020, Online.

Softcover 1,200(approx) pages 9781713838623

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$165.00

SOCIETY FOR INFORMATION DISPLAY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM SEMINAR AND EXHIBITION. 58TH 2021. (DISPLAY WEEK 2021) (3 PARTS)

SID International Symposium Digest of Technical Papers Volume 52

Held 17-21 May 2021, Online.

Softcover 1,481 pages 9781713832126

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$400.00

Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS):

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (SPECTS 2021)

Simulation Series Vol 53 #1

Held 19-22 July 2021, Online. Co-Located with 2021 Annual Modeling and Simulation Conference (ANNSIM 2021)

Softcover 59 pages 9781713831419

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$95.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

MANAGED PRESSURE DRILLING AND UNDERBALANCED OPERATIONS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/IADC. 2021.

Held 14-16 September 2021, Online.

Softcover 222 pages 9781713836278

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$145.00

SOCIETY OF PETROLEUM ENGINEERS ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2021. (10 VOLS)

Held 21-23 September 2021, Dubai, UAE. Softcover 6,985 pages 9781713838050 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$525.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION, IMAGE, AND DEEP LEARNING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11911
Held 25-27 June 2021, Liuzhou, China.
Softcover 532 pages 9781510646810 bin Ahmad, Badrul Hisham
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$125.00

ADVANCES IN X-RAY/EUV OPTICS AND COMPONENTS XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11837
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 130 pages 9781510645127 Morawe, Christian
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

APPLICATIONS OF DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING XLIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11842
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 684 pages 9781510645226 Tescher, Andrew G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$140.00

APPLICATIONS OF MACHINE LEARNING 2021

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11843
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 380 pages 9781510645240 Zelinski, Michael E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING IN DEFENSE APPLICATIONS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11870
Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Security + Defence.
Softcover 210 pages 9781510645844 Dijk, Judith
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

COUNTERTERRORISM, CRIME FIGHTING, FORENSICS, AND SURVEILLANCE TECHNOLOGIES V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11869
Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Security + Defence.
Softcover 158 pages 9781510645820 Bouma, Henri
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

CUBESATS AND SMALLSATS FOR REMOTE SENSING V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11832
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 144 pages 9781510645028 Pagano, Thomas S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

EARTH RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL REMOTE SENSING/GIS APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11863
Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Remote Sensing.
Softcover 410 pages 9781510645707 Schulz, Karsten
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$125.00

EMERGING IMAGING AND SENSING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SECURITY AND DEFENCE VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11868
Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Security + Defence.
Softcover 160 pages 9781510645806 Buller, Gerald S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

HARD X-RAY, GAMMA-RAY, AND NEUTRON DETECTOR PHYSICS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11838
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 246 pages 9781510645141 Cherepy, Nerine J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING FOR REMOTE SENSING XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11862
Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Remote Sensing.
Softcover 304 pages 9781510645684 Bruzzone, Lorenzo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$110.00

INFRARED REMOTE SENSING AND INSTRUMENTATION XXIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11830
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 198 pages 9781510644984 Strojnik, Marija
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING (ICOIP 2021)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11915
Held 4-6 June 2021, Guilin, China.
Softcover 178 pages 9781510646957 Ke, Xizheng
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON AUTOMATION, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (IWACCE 2021)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11929
Held 7-9 August 2021, Virtual Event.
Softcover 76 pages 9781510647268 Huang, Qi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

LIQUID CRYSTALS XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11807
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.
Softcover 80 pages 9781510644526 Khoo, Iam-Choon
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

ODS 2021: INDUSTRIAL OPTICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11828
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 72 pages 9781510644946 Katayama, Ryuichi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$75.00

OPTICS AND PHOTONICS FOR INFORMATION PROCESSING XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11841
Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 198 pages 9781510645202 Iftekharuddin, Khan M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$90.00

OPTICS FOR EUV, X-RAY, AND GAMMA-RAY ASTRONOMY X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11822

Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 302 pages 9781510644823 O'Dell, Stephen L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

ORGANIC, HYBRID, AND PEROVSKITE PHOTOVOLTAICS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11809

Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 34 pages 9781510644564 Kafafi, Zakya H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$40.00

PACIFIC RIM LASER DAMAGE 2021: OPTICAL MATERIALS FOR HIGH-POWER LASERS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11912

Held 23-25 May 2021, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 202 pages 9781510646834 Shao, Yuchuan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

PHOTOMASK JAPAN 2021: XXVII SYMPOSIUM ON PHOTOMASK AND NEXT-GENERATION LITHOGRAPHY MASK TECHNOLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11908

Held 20-21 April 2021, Online Only

Softcover 266 pages 9781510646858 Ando, Akihiko

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

REMOTE SENSING FOR AGRICULTURE, ECOSYSTEMS, AND HYDROLOGY XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11856

Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Remote Sensing. Softcover 310 pages 9781510645561 Neale, Christopher M. U.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$110.00

SIXTH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON PATTERN RECOGNITION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11913

Held 25-27 June 2021, Beijing, China.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510646896 Jiang, Xudong

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

TECHNIQUES AND INSTRUMENTATION FOR DETECTION OF EXOPLANETS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11823

Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 666 pages 9781510644847 Shaklan, Stuart B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$140.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR OPTICAL COUNTERMEASURES XVIII AND HIGH-POWER LASERS: TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS, PLATFORMS, EFFECTS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11867

Held 13-17 September 2021, Online Only. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 168 pages 9781510645783 Titterton, David H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

TENTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ULTRAFAST PHENOMENA AND TERAHERTZ WAVES (ISUPTW

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11909

Held 16-19 June 2021, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 234 pages 9781510646933 Zhu, Li-Guo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

UNCONVENTIONAL IMAGING AND ADAPTIVE OPTICS 2021

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11836

Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 192 pages 9781510645103 Dolne, Jean J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$90.00

X-RAY NANOIMAGING: INSTRUMENTS AND METHODS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 11839

Held 1-5 August 2021, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 66 pages 9781510645165 Lai, Barry

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$75.00

Springer Nature:

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2019. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 20

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 20

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 52(approx) pages 9781713837282

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2019. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 21-22

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 21-22

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713837299

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2019. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 23-24

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 23-24

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837305

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2019. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 25

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 25

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 78(approx) pages 9781713837312

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2019. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 26

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 26

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 80(approx) pages 9781713837329

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

BROADER IMPACT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 7

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 7

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 76(approx) pages 9781713837190

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

BROADER IMPACT/GENERAL INTEREST. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 13

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 13

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837770

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

CHARACTERIZATION AND MODELING. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 22

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 22

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837862

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

CHARACTERIZATION AND THEORY. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 51

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 51

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713837480

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONIC, PHOTONIC AND MAGNETIC MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 35-36

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 35-36

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713837374

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND OPTICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 11

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 11

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837756

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND OPTICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 12

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 12

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 46(approx) pages 9781713837763

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND OPTICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 17

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 17

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND OPTICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 21

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 21

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 21(approx) pages 9781713837855

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND OPTICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 26

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 26

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837909

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 37-38

- 36 -

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 37-38

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9781713837381

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 39

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 39

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713837398

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 10

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 10

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 70(approx) pages 9781713837213

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 11

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 11

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713837220

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 27-28

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 27-28

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837336

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 8-9

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 8-9

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713837206

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND SUSTAINABILITY. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 23

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 23

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837879

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY AND SUSTAINABILITY. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 24

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 24

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837886

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY, STORAGE AND CONVERSION. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 48-49

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 48-49

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713837466

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

ENERGY, STORAGE AND CONVERSION. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 50

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 50

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713837473

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

ENERGY. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 4-5

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 4-5

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713837695

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

FABRICATION OF FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS AND NANOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 31.32

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 31-32

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713837350

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

FLEXIBLE, WEARABLE ELECTRONICS, TEXTILES AND SENSORS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 1

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 1

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837664

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS XXIX. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 57-58

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 57-58

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713837527

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS XXIX. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 59-60

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 59-60

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 116(approx) pages 9781713837534

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS XXIX. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 61

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 61

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837541

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS XXIX. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 62

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 62

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 128(approx) pages 9781713837558

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS XXIX. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 63

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 63

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837565

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS ADVANCES IN APPLICATION TO COVID-19 RELATED CHALLENGES. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 56

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 56

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 84(approx) pages 9781713837503

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

MATERIALS THEORY, CHARACTERIZATION AND DATA SCIENCE. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 2

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 2

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837671

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS THEORY, CHARACTERIZATION, AND DATA SCIENCE. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 7

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 7

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837718

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS THEORY, COMPUTATION AND CHARACTERIZATION. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 29-30

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 29-30

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713837343

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

MECHANICAL BEHAVIOR AND STRUCTURAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 33-34

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 33-34

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 112(approx) pages 9781713837367

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOMATERIALS AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 8

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 8

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837725

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOMATERIALS AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 9

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 9

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837732

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 40-41

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 40-41

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837404

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 42

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 42

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 60(approx) pages 9781713837411

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 43

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 43

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713837428

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 44

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 44

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713837435

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 52-53

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 52-53

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713837497

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 54-55

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 54-55

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713837510

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 29

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 29

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837930

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 30

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 30

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837947

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SCIENTIFIC BASIS FOR NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT XLIII. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 1-2

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 1-2

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713837169

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SCIENTIFIC BASIS FOR NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT XLIII. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 3-4

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 3-4

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713837176

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SCIENTIFIC BASIS FOR NUCLEAR WASTE MANAGEMENT XLIII. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 5-6

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 5-6

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 104(approx) pages 9781713837183

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SNAPSHOT REVIEWS IN MATERIALS ADVANCES 2020. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 64

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 64

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9781713837572

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 12-13

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 12-13

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713837237

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 14-15

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 14-15

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713837244

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 16

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 16

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713837251

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 17

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 17

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713837268

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 18-19

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 18-19

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9781713837275

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 45

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 45

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 66(approx) pages 9781713837442

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 5, ISSUE 46-47

MRS Advances Volume 5, Issue 46-47

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9781713837459

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 10

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 10

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837749

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 16

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 16

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837800

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 18

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 18

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837824

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 25

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 25

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 3

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 3

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837688

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 31

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 31

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837954

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 32

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 32

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837961

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS/BROADER IMPACT. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 28

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 28

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837923

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 14

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 14

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837787

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 15

MRS Advances Volume 6. Issue 15

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837794

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 6

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 6

Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.

Softcover 46(approx) pages 9781713837701

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

STRUCTURAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 19

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 19
Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.
Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837831
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 20

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 20
Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.
Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837848
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 6, ISSUE 27

MRS Advances Volume 6, Issue 27
Held Various Dates and Locations Including Papers from MRS Meetings.
Softcover 40(approx) pages 9781713837916
Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)
List Price \$100.00

Textile Institute:

TEXTILE INSTITUTE. WORLD CONFERENCE. 91ST 2018. (TIWC 2018) (2 VOLS) INTEGRATING DESIGN WITH SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 23-26 July 2018, Leeds, UK. Softcover 1,305 pages 9781713834441 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$250.00

The Internet Society:

AUTOMOTIVE AND AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE SECURITY WORKSHOP. 2021. (AUTOSEC 2021)

Held 25 February 2021, Online. Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713837640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

BINARY ANALYSIS RESEARCH WORKSHOP. 2021. (BAR 2021)

Held 21 February 2021, Online. Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713837626 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

CORONADEF WORKSHOP. 2021.

Held 21 February 2021, Online. Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713837633 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$74.00

MEASUREMENTS, ATTACKS, AND DEFENSES FOR THE WEB WORKSHOP. 2021. (MADWEB 2021)

Held 25 February 2021, Online. Softcover 102(approx) pages 9781713837657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$90.00

NETWORK AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEM SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 2021. (NDSS'21) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-25 February 2021, Online. Softcover 1,594(approx) pages 9781713837619 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$165.00